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- __________________________________________________________ ]
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 11:13 PM
To: ' H
Subject: Fw: Rene Gonzalez Motion to Travel GRANTED -- Attachment
Attachments: 1825_OrderGrantRGMoTravel.pdf
Importance: High

From: Reynoso, Julissa

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:05 PM ,

To: Jacobson, Roberta S; Mills, Cheryl D; Sherman, Wendy R; Koh, Harold Hongju; Biniaz, Susan N |
Subject: Fw: Rene Gonzalez Motion to Travel GRANTED -- Attachment

" Motion to travel for two weeks -- granted.

_From: Heinemann, Thomas B

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 09:51 PM
To: Biniaz, Susan N; Benda, Susan; Bischoff, James L; Reynoso, Julissa; Brennan, Peter M ‘
Subject: Fw: Rene Gonzalez Motion to Travel GRANTED -- Attachment

From: Swartz, Bruce [mailto A B6
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 06:58 PM

To: Koh, Harold Hongju; Heinemann, Thomas B

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD) < >; Breuer, Lanny A. <
Subject: FW: Rene Gonzalez Motion to Travel GRANTED -- Attachment

Just in.

From I ) B6
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 6:52 PM ‘

To | Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
(IJMD); Jones, Valinda;] | Swartz, Bruce;|

Cc:| } | B7(C)
Subject: RE: Rene Gonzalez Motion to Travel GRANTED -- Attachment ‘

Here is the order itself, which | omitted to attach. Its full content is recited in the prior e-mail.

- From | B6
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 6:49 PM
To:| | Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
(IMD); | | 'Swartz, Bruce' ‘ ' ' B7(C)
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Cc: |

Subject: Rene Gonzalez Motion to Travel GRANTED

Judge Lenard has just entered an order granting Rene Gonzalez's Motion to Travel to Cuba for two weeks to visit his
brother. See attached. The text of the order reads:

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO TRAVEL (D.E. 1821)

THIS CAUSE is before the Court on Defendant Rene Gonzalez’s Motion to Travel (D.E. 1821), filed February 24, 2012. The
United States filed its Response (D.E. 1822) on March 12, 2012. Defendant filed his Reply (D.E. 1824) on March 15, 2012.
Having reviewed the Motion, Response, Reply, related pleadings, and the record, the Court finds as follows.

Defendant is currently serving a term of supervised release stemming from his convictions in the above-captioned
matter. Defendant requests leave to travel to Cuba for two weeks in order to visit his brother, Roberto Gonzalez, who is
in the terminal stages of lung and brain cancer. (See D.E. 1821-1, 1821-2.)

In light of the circumstances, it is hereby ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Defendant’s Motion to Travel (D.E. 1821} is
GRANTED. Defendant may travel to Cuba to visit his brother, subject to the following conditions:

1.) Defendant must obtain all necessary permission, licenses, and/or clearance
from the United States Government, including the Department of State and
Department of the Treasury, separate and apart from this Order.

2.) Defendant shall submit to his probation officer a written, detailed itinerary of
his travel, including flight numbers, routing, location, and contact information,
as well as copies of all necessary clearances and licenses obtained from the
United States Government.

~ 3.) During his absence from the district of supervision, Defendant shall report
telephonically to his probation officer as directed by his probation officer.

4.) The terms of Defendant’s supervised release shall remain otherwise
unchanged, and Defendant must return to the United States and to the district
of his supervised release within two weeks of departure.

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Miami, Florida, this 19th day of March,
2012.

These terms are similar to what we requested in our response, except that Judge Lenard did NOT include our requested
condition that Gonzalez not visit or consult with Cuban intelligence personnel and officials.
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